COLLEGE COUNCIL – February 7, 2014 CC-127 in Bill Brod Community Center ● 12-1:30pm

TOPIC / PRESENTER	
Approval of 1/17/2014 Minutes Presenter: Bill Briare	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes.
Announcements:	New employees present at College Council including: Michelle Klampe, Web/New Media Marketing Specialist; Jillian Girard, Research Associate; Patricia Anderson Wieck, Human Resources Dean; Dion Baird, ITS Director
CCC TV Team Presenter: Andy Mingo	With the assistance of grant monies and our Clackamas County and Cable Access partners, CCC is rebuilding our infrastructure and bringing educational offerings to our regional networks. Our partners are looking to us to become educational leaders in the local film industry. Look for many programs running on CCCTV.
Institutional Research & Reporting Fast Facts Page & Document Presenter: BJ Nicoletti	 A handy-dandy document, 2012-13 Fast Facts, is now available that includes everything you would want to know about who we serve, what we offer, as well as other good information showcasing our college. This two-page document really says a lot about who we are! For a look that this document go to: http://depts.clackamas.edu/research/documents/FastFacts1213.pdf
Community College Survey of Student Engagement (CCSSE) (Engagement = Retention & Success) Presenter: BJ Nicoletti	• One of the survey tools that CCC uses to assess "student engagement" is the Community College Survey of Student Engagement (CCSSE) which is conducted every three years. This spring term we will have administered this survey for the third time. Many student insights will be gained from conducting this study. There are five main "benchmark areas" to pay special attention to: active and collaborative learning; student effort; academic challenge; student-faculty interaction; support for learners. CCSSE will be administered at the end of April/beginning of May. Roughly 75-80 randomly selected credit classes will participate. Faculty will be informed in advance that their students will need approximately 35-40 minutes to complete.
Associated Student Government (ASG) Update Presenter: Crystal Stevens	ASG successfully awarded 42 textbook grants as well as 15 childcare grants along with the financial assistance of Foundation funding. Upcoming events: Blood drive on January 29 & 30; Ski bus February 1.
Classified Update Presenter: Mary Collins	Classified bargaining is scheduled for Saturday, January 18, beginning at 10 a.m. Brag session scheduled for classified members to share their latest accomplishments at the upcoming February Board Meeting.
Part-Time Faculty Update	The part-time faculty association is developing bargaining priorities.

Presenter: Judy Peabody	
Full-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Paul Wanner	Discussions at a recent full-time faculty association meeting included upcoming ballot initiatives and proactive approaches for funding.
Administrative Confidential Supervisory (formerly Exempt) Update Presenter:	No report.
Roundtable	Winter Inservice is Tuesday, February 11, from 3-5 p.m. in the McLoughlin Auditorium. Join President Joanne Truesdell and members of the community for a presentation and discussion of the Willamette Falls Legacy Project, the proposed plans for the site of the Blue Heron Paper Mill. Clackamas Community College and the mill have been linked through decades of history and will continue as the site is re-imagined for future generations.
Adjourned	Meeting adjourned early to go enjoy a special noon concert in the Niemeyer Center. The concert will feature Music Department faculty performing the music of Bach, Bernstein, Ray Charles, Cy Coleman and other legendary performers.

UPCOMING MEETING DATES FOR 2013/14 ACADEMIC YEAR: 2/21, 3/7, 3/21, 4/4, 4/18, 5/2, 5/16, 6/6

FIND COLLEGE COUNCIL MINUTES at F:\1MINUTES\College Council\13-14

PRESENT: Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Bill Briare, Paul Wanner, James Bryant-Trerise, Dustin Bare, Cheryl Tallman, Joy Overlin, Andrea Csavajda, Kate Gray, Carrie Loewen, BJ Nicoletti, Jenelle Vader, Janet Paulson, Melissa Pirie, Mat Genuser, Elizabeth Lundy, Steffen Moeller, Shelly Parini, Michelle Klampe, Judy Peabody, Patricia Anderson Wieck, Crystal Stevens (student), Matt LaForce, Mary Collins, Jillian Girard, Andy Mingo, Gordon Christianson, Darlene Geiger, Irma Bjerre, Larry Cheyne, Greg Fitzgerald, Gerald Loveless, Dion Baird

COLLEGE COUNCIL MEMBERS: Bill Briare (chair), Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Steve Beining, Cheryl Tallman, Andy Vasquez, Mickey Yeager, Shelly Tracy, Sarah Hoover, Kim Carey, Mary Collins, Sara Alexander, Mindy Brown, Aimee Elber, Terry Mackey, Jeff McAlpine, Keoni McHone, Pat Wiggins, Sue Caldera, Dawn Terrill, Carrie Loewen, Tamera Barry-Peebles, Vicki Smith *all association presidents *all deans